Tl Y -dy s

Hﬁ:mFECTEY: l REF: (83 / (ATIB0032330 / T'l b@‘kplu’:.l Instrittion: -
Sunajor - T ASSIGNMENT (Office)

From (Person):_ ey T of b Det=rTime: 15072018 F230m

Estimated Cost: Bill to:

0 TPRES/ OD RES /EVA / INV | MV / CS

To Inspect Vehicle No: Shc 55%5L meured: __ TBB BI8IB
at Workshop m/s WMoy  Workea Te 9bUT I5HY
of___ U8 Ton Guan RA Test  #04-13b

Policy No:_ ClamNo: (LM OMymM Dy D000k

Sum Insured: Excess: o

Make of Veh: __Doa _ 1302018
(Client's Record)

CA / REV | KEP. / REV 24 HRS '(4"

£ me 8 (0018 WBOM  Person Contacted:

013208 @ ofler pm

Micolg,

Date/Time _JAction/lnsiruction (Y ) Fsfwafz

bﬁwu:;]slamﬁ

Adtev fﬂg}ﬂiﬂ IE[%\\:}DI‘{




oo Aqaade— T G |
_.__I __T’M_A&'_*M : ———1 —I;— ——_ &EZDZJ%

olo3|201€ SQ(J%ML- = Fou

23 SCTC. E»Ea&qL g5 ILa Preaats 084
- - erng u_r}rks inay %ﬂ ol
: fR Tohﬁwn}ld Fas}#04-136 < 190947 - -

KNAGLAZ 4528 TSy

!ST/ §3 LY

k=X

" alow
. -2 ¥~ o b
( i

o Y v mmﬁ//’w

fﬁ?ﬂx wle

K Pepuc Gheste : G C50p- 7se0

— - ¥ e
RECEIVED 1 6 MAY 2018
:'z‘i Repart Cave Of Baosis H_
D zl Repor Feslmigy No of TR B -—ﬂrﬁ]——-‘

RN

B

100



Catherine Ehung (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Lheny

Cc: winnie@yoga-legal.com; LKK Assignments

Subject: RE: CLMOMVMO000000176 - SGC5589L v FBB5981B (GA) on 12 Feb 18

Without Prejudice

Dear Lheny
We will arrange for LKK to conduct pre-repair inspection.

Dear LKK
Please accept assignment to conduct inspection.

Thank you
Regards
Rachel Tan

Executive, Maotor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Lheny [mailto:lheny@yoga-legal.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: winnie@yoga-legal.com

Subject: RE: CLMOMVMO0O00000176 - SGC5585L v FBB5981B (GA) on 12 Feb 18
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email on the even date.

Please be informed that we are not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead we propose you choose a
surveyor from our list of surveyors as appended below:-

1. Winson Goh
2. Amas Ong Poh Meng
3. Ong Ah Keng, Kent

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date hereof, we will assume, as
per the Protocol, that you have no objections to our list of motor surveyors you will be deemed to have agreed to
the any of the above motor surveyors as a "single joint expert’.

we will accordingly inform you who the "single joint expert” is to facilitate your conduct of a pre-repair survey.

Best regards,

Lheny



M/s C YOGARAIAH LLC
883 North Bridge Road
#19-05 Southbank
Singapore 198785

Tel: 6292 5838
Fax: 6292 5938

Email: lheny @yoea-legal.com

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Lheny

Subject: CLMOMVM000000176 - SGC5589L v FBB5981B (GA) on 12 Feb 18

Without Prejudice
Dear Lheny

We received your letter dated 27 Feb 2018. We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
2.  L.B.S. Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
3. Priority Services

4,  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5. LKK Auto Consultants

B. JP KNIGHTS PTE LTD

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.
Regards,

Rachel Tan, Executive | P. +65 6804 7846 | Rachel tan@sg.galg.com

GREXTAMERICAN.

NRURARCE e
Claims | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

This amail transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged infarmation, If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disciosure, copying, distribution or use of the cantents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this ol in error,
please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments
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For more information an our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength

The content of this e-mail message and any atachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addresses. I you are not the intendead
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or Copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in eror, please nedify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this e-mail message and any anachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If vou are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is stmctly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, pleass notify the sender
immediately by reply email end destroy the message and its attachments.



Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Lheny <lheny@yoga-legal.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 9:31 AM

To: "Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)’; 'Tan, Rachel'

Cc winnie@yoga-legal.com; 'LKK Assignments’

Subject: RE: CLMOMVMOO0000176 - SGC5589L v FEBS981E (GA) on 12 Feb 18

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Catherine

Please be informed that our client’s vehicle can be inspected at:

M/s. Miracle Works Pte Ltd

48 Toh Guan Road East

#04 — 126 Enterprise Hub

Singapore 608586 |
Micole (B2045858 / 96472568 / 6385 5262)

Fax no ;6515 5434

Best regards,
Lheny

M/s C YOGARAJAH LLC
8283 North Bridge Road
#19-05 Southbank
Singapore 198785

Tel: 6292 5838
Fax: 6292 5938

Ermnail: lheny@yoga-legal.com

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Tan, Rachel'; 'Lheny'

Cc: winnie@yoga-legal.com; 'LKK Assignments’

Subject: RE: CLMOMVM000000176 - SGC5589L v FBBS981B (GA) on 12 Feb 18

Dear Rachel,
Thank you for the assignment.
Dear Lheny,

Kindly provide us the workshop detail.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:; 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
1



PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDe. .

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwmer 1D Type:

Cwner |D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Ma.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date;
Wehiche Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Cutpul:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Message

Compary

8253M

SGL3589L

Mo

02 Mar 2018

KlA

PICANTO 1.1M
Yellaw

2005
GAHGS0464599
KMABAZ4326T254486
47.1kW (53 bhal
5771300

19 Jan 2004

19 Jan 2004

5

$8.485.00

Forfeited

$0.00

18 Jan 2021

M- Car (1600ce & below]
5

$28,317.00

$16,289.00

$14,289.00

Please note that the S-vear COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Mar 2018

lofl

2/3/2018, 9:22 AM



Used Kia Picanto Car for Sale in Singapore, Maaz Global Trading -...

1of2

saC AarManrT.Conm

Mew Cars

™ = e SELL

kia picanto

Used Cars Sell My Car

Products

& ACCESSORIES

—

Price Range Depreciation

Home = Used Cars » Maaz Global Traging = Kia Ficarta 1,14 (COE 9l 12/2021)

Tools & Tips

Car Buying

Car Sedling

Car Aftermarket

Car Ownership

On The Mave

Lifestyle

Commercial Vehicke
PANPACIAC -+

QDCH[Banh

Compare

Kia Picanto 1.1A (COE till 12/2021)

Overview Finmncial Accessories Similar Ressarch
Ad to Shortlist A o Comgare Ad a hobe Report Error
Car Details
Price $24,900
Depreciation $6,540 fyr Q
Ry Data 21-Dec-2006
{Fyrs Srnths 18days COE laft)
Manufactured 2006 (7]
Milzage 106,000 km (9.5 fyr)
Transmisslon Auto
Engine Cap 1,086 o
Road Tax $530 fyr [+]
Power 47.1 kW (63 bhg)
View specs of the Kia Picanto (2005-2010)
Curb Weight B72 g [7]
Featuras Respansive 1.1L Engine. Auta Transmission.
Enockdown Rear Seats. Powerful Aincon, Low Fus
Consumption,
Accessories Sports Rims, Leather Seats, Audio Syitem, Fokdable
Rear Seats, Solar Films.
Description $0 Down. Current Papsr $20619. Bank And In House
Loan Avatable, Fast And Easy Approval, Law Mileage,
Excallent Congtion, Well Kapt By Previous Dwner,
Trade [n Welcome.
COE $25,635 L 7]
oMy §8,365 7]
ARF 54,568 7]
Dereg Vabua $19,511 as of today (change) 7]
No. of Owners 4 (7]
Typee of Veh Hatchback
Category COE Car, Low Milaage Car
Availability Bwailable
Add o Shortlist Ard o Compare Ackd 3 Note

Pested orc 18-Feb-2018 | Last Updeted onc 28-Fep-2018
Tags: K Picanto, 2005 Ko Pranto, i, Poamo, Used Ka

Upfront Payment = more Financia info

Trandtor Faa §25 7]
Bown Payment $7.470 [charge) Madmum 70% Loan Q)
1st Instalmant 5442 [ 7]

Total Upfront Payment  $7,337 {excluding insurance) (7]

Estimabes bassd an 70% ban ot 375% nbevest rate, Check wih seler for exact figure.

Insurance

ottfined

= 10 year(s) ol Vehich Type

Photos

Login  Sign up

Articles Resources

Farum

Map

More Actions Share

Lcation Map

Seller Information

Campany Maar Glohal Trading
= dealer's pricelist
= 17 wels sold | 10 wehs awlabie
Addrass 18 Kai Bukit Road 3 #03-16
Search cars neariy. this location
Location Ergrepraneur Business Centre
Office Mo B7420457
Contact Person{s) Azizah B580o14l
Aai B5333365
Ah Or B1647599

Useful Services

Make sune of this car condiion
= with STA Evaluation.

Vehicle Evaluation

[

Find out the market value for your G

* et a free Car Valuation,
,ﬁ Friee Valuation

http://www.sgearmart.com/used_cars/infophp?ID=701990&DL=2400

2/3/2018, 9:23 AM



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

lense report correcily the details of Ihe accident o speed up the claims process
el

I'his Form must be compbeted by the Policyhalder andfar tha Authorsed Drive

3 |Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any willul misrepresen taticn ar withalding of meterial facts may allow INswance Companes 1o
e
repudiate pahbcy ability
The lssue and acceptante of this Form by msurance companies (s not an admisson of poikcy (ahiity on fhe part of tha insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

&. This repart will be forwarded try the insurers of the GIA Records Marasement Cantre established by 1

g Genera Insurance Associahor of Singapore (GIA) for

apies of this report wall, for & fee, be made available upar application by interested partes

archiving and i

7 B the iodqemeant of thee repart o 1he inswrers. you hereby Consent tes the archiving of this repon af the centre and to copies of the repart beanc maoe avallanie

atnresaid
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 13/02/2018 15:33
Date Of Accident 12/02/2018 17:50
Exact Location OF Accident ALONG PIE BEFORE EXIT JLN BAHAR
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Mumber SGCS5589L
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner TENGAH ENGINEERING & HARDWARE PTE LTD
Co Reg No 199908253M

Email Addrass MOEMAIL

Country/State of Loss

Maobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-67486188
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer KA

Model PICANTO-1.1 (M)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your Own insurance policy
for repair o your vehicle?

NO

If No, Please state action to be laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Palicy NO

Palicy Number GAD13548

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

Mame of Driver S0OH CHIN ANN

NRIC No 57342882C

Date Of Birth 28111873

Ocoupation CUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 15/10/2010

Driving Expenience 7 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-B5775488
Fax NMumber

Contact Number

EMail Address NCEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



Addrass 17 KALLANG PUDDING ROAD, #01-12, TONG LEE BUILDING BLOCK B,
Postcode 349315

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Wehicle

Insurance Cempany of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

\Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by

ambulance? NO
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| h:_w_u been ﬁppmauhed by unknown _persorw[s] NO
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

W as the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

IT Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 12/02/2018 AT ABOUT 1750 HRS. WHILE | WAS TRAVELLING ON EXTREME RIGHT LANE ALONG PIE BEFORE EXIT
JLN BAHAR. IN FRONT YEHICLE APPLY BRAKE. | THEN APPLY BRAKE ALSO. SUDDENLY | FEEL AN IMPACT FROM MY
REAR. | NOTICED THAT MY VEHICLE HAVE COLLIDED BY A MOTORCYCLE (FBB5SB1E)

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number FBB5931B

Vehicle Make/Model'Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Name of Driver SHERMAN TAN WEI FONG
NRIC/Passport Number 592328316

Contact Number

Address

Posteode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Page 2.of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Olpase report gorrectly the details of the accident 10 speed up the claims process

. This Form must be mﬂgﬂmm;ﬂgmm:r the Authorised Driver.
 information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or with nolding of material
Facts may allow insurance companies to re e liability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

. Any falge reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GI& Records Management Certre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore [GLA) for archiving and that capies of this repart will far & fee be made avallable upon applicatian by

interested parties.

. Ry the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and 1o copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

_ Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act |PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapare {“GIA") may/are permitted o collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [coliectively the “Personal information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal information to all in surer(s) who have insured vehiclels) invaived in this accident [all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invelved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpos eis]
of :

{i) processing, handling and/cr dealing with my claims including the sattlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respending to any enguines by mae;

[iv} administering my cdaims [including the malling of correspondence, statements, involces, reports or natices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about gelivery of the same as well as on the
eternal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

[v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. [collectively the
"Purposes”)

{b) allinsurer{s) whao have insured vehicle(s] involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or orecess my persanal Infarmatien for one or more of the above Purpases; and

{c) my Personal infarmation may,/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GLA to thelr third party service providers ar
agents{including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes,

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation 3nd management in present and all future claims

le) theinformation so collected under |t} above may be shared / diselosed:

i} tozl insurers and/for any gther third parties that assict in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcemeant and government agenties as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

S
!
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature neportiﬁg Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Tima: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Tirme: NRIC/FIN Mo.:
| |AM AWAREDTHATIY RISURER MAY HAVE A 14 DAYS TMEFRANE FOR WE TO SUERAIT AH OWN D MAGE CLAIN UHDER MY OWH POLICY. lwlLL—|
CHECHK MY POLICY FORMORE DETAILS.

Ll._F11 TRTAC S e LAl _ ¥

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

N K R

Mcv\ﬁ

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMCES OF THE ACCIDENT

A —Sqeessal
B —~FRETRIR

E’l‘E Rolote Evit Tin Beha™
L_lwgf;;f& Ci«;--.no_]n

Pdae o  crwwstaices

O Claim gwn policy
= ien third ‘?y

Claim CO ¢ TE&t cthe: works hep
O Forrecord purpsse

Peiicy No GAGIZSYE
A¥A

vente =9 CS224H

s wer

DECLARATION i
I/We declare the fureguiné-ﬁ'ﬂﬁ{ars are true in elkry respect.
S -;_:3‘;,._ ?—
1 ff‘l’ /
Palicyhaldar's Signature " Driver's Gignature
Date & Time: [Kf driver it not the palicyhelder)
Date & Time:

Reporting Chrir® Personnel's Signature
Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 12



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6255 4315

Reg. No: 199607T198R GST Reg No. 19-9607186-R Page No.:1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref  CS3/GAI18003890/T1bel
3 TEMASEK AVENUE #16-01 CENTENNIAL Date:  17-05-2018 “llllllllmnll m
TOWER SINGAPORE 035180
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Vah, FRB 53818 Veh. Inspected 5GC 5589L
Paolicy No. Coverage ($) 0,00
Claim No. CLMOMYMOD0000 76 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN Assign Date 280212018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KIAPICANTD C.C 1088
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. KNABAZ4326T254466 Colour YELLOW
Odometer 190967 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front le'rE 185/55 R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[185/55 R15 FALKEN & mm
RiH Rear Tyre 185/55 R15 FALKEMN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/55 R15 FALKEN & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR WIS PORTION éi} £ —-_r""'-'l i1
[ — -
5. General Information
Accident Date 1210212018 llrlspm:f_ Date ! Time 01032018 ( 12:40 AM )
Survey held at MIRACLE WORKZ PTELTD
48 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #04-126 ENTERPRISE HUB SINGAPORE 508586
5a. Remarks
A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REFAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF 36 500-57 500
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
1E3TII'-’|.ATED NORMAL FPERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
Report Ref No. CS3/GAIBD038%0/T1be2

Inspected By

s

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

L

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

BEng{Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng,PE, MinsLAEA MASME MIRTE

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY T THIRD PARTIES:- This Repar is made sakely tor e use and benelit of the Cliant

ruplymy o= this Reporl, i whobe or in part, doss 80 a0 his or her cen nk.

named on iha Irowl page of thiz Reped.
riwhally oo in pard &ny third party sctiog ar



